

BONAC AMATEUR RADIO CLUB

Minutes of Meeting March 28, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 PM.

A motion was made by Steve C. to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the last meeting (February 28, 2013). Warren seconded this motion and all were in favor.

A brief treasurer's update was provided. A motion was made by Matt to accept the treasurer's report. Steve C. seconded this motion and all were in favor.

The intentions of this meeting and other meetings to follow are to limit the business portion of the meeting and expand the "hands-on" approach to amateur radio projects.

Steve B. gave a short presentation on the family of G5RV's.

The theory and building of a shorten dipole was presented by Cliff.

These presentations were the foundation for the club to establish a "net" for all members on the HF bands. Additionally, during an emergency, HF would allow for communications on Long Island and into other surrounding states.

Jesse has been pursuing the integration of communications at the Montauk Fire House and prepared a letter which was provided to the department's Chief in the hopes of being able to re-establish a station at the firehouse. Jesse will keep us posted.

Motion made by Cliff and seconded by Steve to adjourn the meeting.

Attendance: Cliff (N2GYI); Steve B. (K2SRB); Warren (W2WGK); Steve C. (W2SFC); Matt (KD2BXA); Rob (WA2HZS); Jesse (KD2AGF)

